

Wed	Wednesday 3 <sup>rd</sup> December 2014, 7pm Findochty Town Hall				
Chair: Ryan Main					
1a) A	1a) Attendees				
	Gayle Calder, James Murray, John Oliver, Cllr Gordon MacDonald, Cllr Gordon Cowie, Andrew Mackie – Community Warden				
b) A	b) Apologies				
	Henry Marshall, Anita Hunkin, Andrew Slater, Cllr Joe Mackay				
3a)	Police Update				
	No police in attendance				
b)	Community Warden – A. Mackie	Discussion	Action		
	<ul><li>Dog fouling</li><li>Fly tipping &amp; litter</li></ul>	There had been one noted complaint regarding dog fouling Fixed penalties had been issued in the Buckie area in relation to 2 No instances of fly tipping and one littering offence.			
	Child Exploitation Online     Protection	Andrew Mackie advised that he is now trained regarding Child Online Exploitation Protection. This covers matters such as cyber bullying and online safety. He advised that training can be delivered to schools and suggested that a talk could be carried out at Findochty Primary School. GC to speak with Mrs Thomson - Headteacher	GC		
4.	Previous Minutes	Accepted as true record			
5.	Matters Arising	Discussion	Action		
	<ul> <li>Elderly resident concern</li> <li>Gordonstoun Mural</li> </ul>	Information has been passed on to Moray Council Social Care department by e-mail. They responded advising that they will take matter forward. Agreed to put mural up in sections as this will be easier to			
		mount on ceiling. JO to procure timber battening to frame painting.	JO		
	Primary School	It was advised that Mrs Dawn Thomson had been appointed to the headteacher position on a permanent basis. The Community Council expressed their delight at the appointment and look forward to a period of stability and development of the primary school.			
	Secretary	It was advised that Anita Hunkin would not be able to commit the same levels of time and effort to the post of secretary. It was agreed that the Community Council would advertise the post to people outwith the Community Council and that small remuneration would be offered.			
	Footpaths	It was raised that there were areas in the village where moss had grown on the footpaths and that these had become slippy. Matter to be raised with Moray Council roads department.	RM		
	Roads	Pothole noted at harbour. Matter to be raised with Moray Council roads department.	RM		

	Music provision at Primary School	It was raised that there had been suggestion that music tuition was to be offered in the Primary School, however it was claimed that no pupils had come forward to register interest. This seems at odds with opinion, therefore GC shall check with the school headteacher Mrs Thomson to ascertain whether a note had been sent home for pupils and parents.	GC
6.	Correspondence	Discussion	Action
	Thank you card	Card received from Findochty Primary School Parent Support Group to thank the Community Council for our efforts during the Keep Findochty School Open campaign	
7.	Treasurers Report	Due to treasurer role handover, the accounts require to be reconciled. RM to reconcile. RM advised that Mr Martin Legge who previously undertook the role of treasurer had agreed to look after the accounts on a temporary basis.	RM
8.	Community Feedback	Discussion	Action
	•	Nothing to report	
10.	The JCC of Moray		
	•	Minutes received from recent meeting.	
11.	AOCB	Discussion	Action
	•	No further business	
12.	Next Meeting	Wednesday 4 <sup>th</sup> February 2015, at 7pm in the Town Hall	